
APPENDIX B 

New Jersey Pollutant Discharge Elimination System 
(NJPDES) Permit 

























































































































APPENDIX C 

Approval of Fire Control Plan 



William S. Drake

Keasbey Bureau of Fire Prevention 
Woodbridge Township Fire District No. 4

420 Smith Street, Keasbey, NJ 08832
Phone 732-738-3780  Fax 732-738-3752 

 
 
 

MEMORDANDUM 
 
 
TO:   Woodbridge Planning Board 
 
FROM:  William S. Drake, Fire Official 
  Woodbridge Fire District No. 4  Keasbey 
 
DATE:  June 4, 2019 
 
RE:   Application No.: P18-12 
  Stericycle Inc c/o Paul Schonfeld 
  Blocks 41.03/51  Lots: 1.012, 3.02, 4.01 & 4.02/1.02,2,2.01& 2.03 
  75 Crows Mill Road, Keasbey, NJ  
  Preliminary/Final Major Site Plan 
 
******************************************************************* 
 
Please be advised that I have reviewed the above noted revised Preliminary/Final Major Site 
Plan, revision date May 16, 2019, memorandum prepared by CME Associates dated May 24, 
2019, and memorandum submitted by this agency, dated May 11, 2018.  
 
I find that the revised plans and above noted documents are in compliance with the Planning 
Board Approval and Resolution dated July 25, 2018. 
 
 

will be coordinated with the applicant at the time of construction.  
 
 
Please contact this office should there be any further questions.  


